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Theo Pangelinan

From: Theo Pangelinan <theo.pangelinan@gmha.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 7:58 AM
Subject: FIRST NOTICE of GMHA Board of Trustees Meeting

Importance: High

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE – September 18, 2019 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
 
In accordance with the Open Government Law relative to notice of meetings, this serves as public notice for the regular
meeting  of  the  GMHA  Board  of  Trustees  on Wednesday,  September  25,  2019  at  5:30  p.m.  in  the  Daniel  L. Webb
Conference Room.  
 
You may contact Toni Tenorio at 647‐2218 or via e‐mail at toni.tenorio@gmh.org for special accommodations, auxiliary 
aids, or other services. 
 

Theo M. Pangelinan 
Administrative Officer | Guam Memorial Hospital Authority | Hospital 
Administration 
phone:  (671) 647-2104 
site:  www.gmha.org 
email:  theo.pangelinan@gmha.org 
address:  850 Gov. Carlos G. Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam 96913 
  

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any included attachments are intended only for the addressee or entity named above and may 
contain Confidential and Privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately 
notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any attachments from your computer system. To the extent the information in this e-mail and 
any attachments contain protected health information as defined by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”), PL 104-
191; 43 CFR Parts 160 and 164; it is confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, forwarding, printing, 
distribution or use of information is strictly PROHIBITED. (GMHA Policy No. 6420-2) 
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Theo Pangelinan

From: Theo Pangelinan <theo.pangelinan@gmha.org>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2019 7:19 AM
Subject: SECOND NOTICE of GMHA Board of Trustees Meeting

Importance: High

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE – September 23, 2019 
 

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

 


